



OBJECTIVE

I am currently a student attending LCSC to obtain my bachelors degree in web development. I have worked in the field for 4 years now. I am a full stack JavaScript developer and love making cool things. I am constantly trying to expand my skillset and explore new opportunities/projects.

SKILLS & ABILITIES

- NodeJS & Express
- HTML5
- Adobe CC
- Bootstrap 3
- Mongo DB
- JSON
- jQuery
- AWS
- Firebase
- CSS 3
- Rest APIs
- Angular JS

EXPERIENCE

Software Engineer, Velma

September, 2015 - December, 2016 & September, 2017 - Present

Duties Included: Creating marketing material for clients including programming emails using HTML5. Developing flyer's, and postcards using PrinceXML. Built applications for company/client use. Developed plug-ins to further enhance the product. Managed team members and provided support for their problems.

Full Stack Web Developer, SageStorm Software

December 2016 - September, 2017

Duties Included: Developed GIS web application for tracking vehicle locations using OpenLayers and an external data sources. Developed websites and small web applications.

MTA Certifications:

- HTML5 Application Development Fundamentals
- Software Development Fundamentals (C#)
- Database Fundamentals

EDUCATION

Lewis-Clark State College, Lewiston ID

Bachelors of Applied Science in Web/Software Development expected Fall 2018.

College of Western Idaho, Boise ID

Associates of Applied Science in Web/Software Development.

REFERENCES

John Perez

All Idaho Pool & Spa, Contract

(208)286-8606

John Wolf

Software Developer, SageStorm

(208)850-9084

Jen Nordby

Department Supervisor, Velma

(208)861-7814